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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: September 23, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution for Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 2025 Eastern
B?s\{?ﬁ:? \C/:ounty Annual Striping Project — County Project Number 426644-

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: The 2025 Eastern Nevada County Annual Striping Project is funded by Road Maintenance
and Rehabilitation Act (RMRA) within Roads Administration.

BACKGROUND: The project contract was awarded to Traffic Limited on May 27, 2025, by Resolution
25-184 for a contract totaling $67,664.69, plus a 10% contingency of $6,766.47 for a total of $74,431.16.

CONTRACT AS APPROVED
Contract Items $67,664.69
Contingency $6,766.47
TOTAL AUTHORIZED $74,431.16

FINAL COST
Contract Items $64,409.06
Final Change Order $0
TOTAL $64,409.06

Attachments: _ _
1. Resolution for Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 2025 Eastern Nevada County Annual
Striping Project — County Project Number 426644- District V

Item Initiated by: Patrick Day, Engineer Technician
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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